

At a meeting of the PORT BOARD held at CAPSTAN HOUSE, GREENWELL QUAY, SOUTH DOCKS, BARRACK STREET, SUNDERLAND on MONDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2010 at 9.30 a.m.

Present:-

Councillor P. Watson in the Chair

Councillors Allan, McClennan, Mordey and Mr. F. Nicholson

Also in Attendance:-

Mr. K. Wilson

Part I

The meeting commenced with a tour of the Port.

Apologies

An apology for absence was submitted to the meeting on behalf of Councillor L. Martin.

Declarations of Interest

Councillor Allan declared a personal interest in relation to item 8 – Commercial Update as Portfolio Holder for Resources.

Minutes

5. RESOLVED that the minutes of the last meeting of the Board held on 26 July 2010, Part I, be agreed as a true record.

Trading Update

The Port Director submitted a report advising the Board of the current trading position of the Port of Sunderland.

Members were reminded that the Port's annual budget was agreed at Council on 3 March. The budget did not include income targets neither did it reduce to take into effect the impact of the loss of the SOSL contract. In acknowledgement of the potential trading difficulties as a consequence of the economic downturn, a prudent level of contingency provision was agreed by Cabinet in June.

Members referred to the latest trading position, as detailed within the report and acknowledged that this reflected the full year impact of the loss of the oil contract and also due to general economic conditions a deficit of £755,000 was shown at the end of period 4, 31 July. The forecast income position had improved reflecting a reduced overspend on employee expenditure following the release of a number of temporary employed staff that were taken on to assist with stevedoring duties. The Port Director assured the Board that he was constantly seeking to develop business opportunities in order to mitigate the budget position and present the best possible outturn position.

Mr. Wilson queried the 'non delegated items' and was advised by Mr. Magog that these included financial, legal and administrative support in the form of Service Level Agreements. The current Business Transformation Project or 'Sunderland Way of Working' was likely to massively impact on SLAs within the next financial year.

A Port reserve had previously been established to meet investment requirements. This was currently at £575,000. No time restrictions for spend, were applied to this money.

Councillor McClennan went on to ask what flexibility the Port of Sunderland had to market test the value of the services currently provided by the City Council. The Port Director responded by advising that the services provided were of excellent value and was most happy with the support given.

Councillor Allan recognised that at times the Port may need to undertake procurement at short notice and asked whether this was likely to have limitations for the Port given the procedures which needed to be adhered to, in a fast changing market. The Port Director agreed that this could be an issue however would notify the Board of any limitations which arose.

Councillor McClennan asked how quickly the Director was able to respond to market conditions for example purchasing equipment. The Acting Assistant Chief Solicitor advised the Councillor that this was dependent upon cost. The Port Director was currently able to spend up to £250,000 within the Delegation Scheme, although costs greater than these did require approval by the Board, but there were provisions in place for 'special urgency' decisions to assist the Director in responding quickly to the market if need be.

Consideration having been given to the matter, it was:-

6. RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted and further financial reports be received during the course of the year.

Risk Management Report

The Port Director submitted a report updating Board Members in relation to risk management issues.

Members were reminded that the Director had involved the Risk Management Team of the City Council to assess the suitability of current arrangements for the management of risk within the Port and it was proposed that this would be achieved by:-

- Key Risk Management Framework to be established by the Council's Corporate Risk Management Team; and
- Risk Management activities undertaken with the Port's Management Team.

In the first instance, it was proposed that the main business risks to the Port be identified and form part of the reporting and business planning process for the Port going forward.

Mr. Nicholson suggested that this information be depicted in the form of a graph to enable Board Members to see at a glance, the most significant risks. This could then be reviewed at quarterly intervals. The Director agreed to action this request.

It was:-

7. RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted and further reports on Risk Management and business risk be received in due course, once the assessment was complete.

Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation Order) 2006

8. RESOLVED that in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 the public be excluded during consideration of the remaining business as it was considered to involve a likely disclosure of information relating to the financial or business affairs of particular persons (including the Authority holding that information) (Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, Part I, Paragraph 3).

(Signed) P. WATSON, Chairman.

Note:-

The above minutes comprise only those relating to items during which the meeting was open to the public.

Additional minutes in respect of other items are included in Part II.

PORT BOARD 1 November 2010

DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Report of the Head of Law and Governance

1. Introduction

- 1.1 The scheduled dates and times of the Port Board during 2010/2011 were agreed at the Annual Council meeting in May 2010 and are listed below for members' information.
- 1.2 Members are asked to note the dates already scheduled and to consider whether it will be necessary to arrange any additional meetings of the Board.

2. Schedule of Meetings

2.1 The meeting dates for the remainder of 2010/2011 are as follows: -

Thursday 2 December 2010 at 4.00pm Thursday 13 January 2011 at 4.00pm Thursday 7 April 2011 at 4.00pm

Meetings will take place in the Meeting Room, Capstan House, Barrack Street, Sunderland.

3. Recommendation

Members are asked to consider the future schedule of meetings for the Port Board.

Page 6 of 8	



Item No. 5

PORT BOARD 1 November 2010

FINANCIAL POSITION - SUMMARY

REPORT OF THE PORT DIRECTOR

1 Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of the report is to advise the Board of the current trading position for the Port of Sunderland. Elsewhere on the agenda the financial position is presented in more detail.

2 Background

- 2.1 The Port's annual budget was agreed, as part of the Council budget at the full Council meeting on 3 March 2010. In recognition of the difficult trading conditions, no additional income targets were included as part of the budget set, equally the income budget was not reduced to take into effect the impact of the loss of the SOSL contract. As such the agreed budget included challenging income targets.
- 2.2 In acknowledgement of the potential trading difficulties envisaged in 2010/2011 as a consequence of the economic downturn, a prudent level of contingency provision was proposed and agreed by Cabinet on 24 June 2010 as part of the first quarterly revenue budget review for 2010/2011. The establishment of such a provision ensures the Council has in place funding to meet any shortfall against the agreed budget, whilst not diminishing the requirement for the Port to seek to mitigate any loss of income to prevent a budget overspend.

3 Trading Position

3.1 The latest trading statement below details the projected outturn based on actual figures to the end of Period 6, 30 September 2010. For comparison the position as at period 4 (last Port report period) is also shown.

	Spend to Date	Budget	Projected Spend	Variance (Period 6)	Variance (Period 4)
	£000	£000	£000	£000	£000
Delegated Items					
- Expenditure	(1,605)	(3,266)	(3,247)	19	(32)
- Income	1,199	3,430	2,611	(750)	(723)
Delegated Surplus / (Deficit)	(406)	164	(567)	(731)	(755)
Non Delegated items	0	(380)	(380)	0	0
Total Net Cost	(265)	(216)	(947)	(731)	(755)

- 3.2 The current trading position reflects the full year impact of the loss of the oil contract in addition to the impact on trade caused by the general economic conditions. The expenditure position reflects variances across most expenditure headings including an overspend on employee expenditure following the employment of temporary staff to assist with stevedoring duties and an underspend on haulage costs offset by reduced haulage income.
- 3.3 As the year progresses further clarity on spend and income projections are being achieved. On-going work by the Port Director in reviewing expenditure requirements and income projections is continually informing the outturn position. This exercise in conjunction with seeking to develop the Business has the clear aim of mitigating the budget position to present the best possible outturn position. As reported to cabinet as part of the first review, the position is being closely monitored and updates will be provided as part of regular board reports.

4. Port Reserve

4.1 The position in respect of the Port Reserve is included within part 2 of the agenda.

5. Summary

5.1 The Port Board is requested to note the contents of this report and agree to receive further financial reports during the course of the year.